The Accomack County Board of Social Services met at its facility on Tuesday,
May 21, 2019, at 9:30 A.M. Present were Ms. Laura B. Gordy, Chairman; Ms.
Reneta Major, Vice-Chairman; Mr. Robert Martin; Mrs. Elsie Mackie; Mr. Robert
Crockett; Mr. John Sparkman; and Mrs. Vicki J. Weakley, Secretary.

Ms. Gordy called the meeting to order. Mr. Martin gave the Invocation.

Ms. Gordy proceeded to Item 3 — On motion by Ms. Major, seconded by Mr.
Crockett, the Minutes of April 16, 2019 were approved as written. The motion
carried.

Ms. Gordy continued to Item 4 - Fraud Report. Ms. Gordy stated it was a nice
report. Mrs. Weakley stated the first part of April a case to be prosecuted by the
Commonwealth’s Attorney was listed in the newspaper. Mr. Sparkman inquired
about the 7,000 case backload. Mrs. Weakley stated previously Fraud was not
on our computer system, and everything had to be done manually. Now
everything is on the system. Mrs. Bailey discovered cases during previous years
that had not been followed up on. Now that she is able to identify those cases,
Mrs. Bailey has gone back and put in tax intercepts on these people and
contacted them regarding payment.

Mrs. Weakley stated there was a change to the Agenda. We had two Adoption
Finalization cases; however, she was only going to discuss one. Also, she
neglected to show she had three evaluations to discuss.

Ms. Gordy proceeded to Item 5 - Director’s Report. Mrs. Weakley stated she
had attended the following meetings:

1) Disaster Preparedness, EOC (emergency operation center) practice. This
time they used a heavy snow instead of a tornado to make everyone
aware of the challenges of a different emergency.

previous meeting they reviewed Northampton County cases
3) Town Hall meeting with Senator Mark Warner

4) “New” Director’s meeting with Regional Director for directors who have
had less than 3 years as a director

5) Truancy meeting
6) CPMT (Community Policy and Management Team)

7) VLSSE (Virginia League of Social Service Executives) Conference in
Harrisonburg — the two major things which came out of the Conference -
effective October 1, 2019 we will be required to participate in the SNAP E&T
(Education and Training) program; i.e, the SNAP equivalent of VIEW (Virginia
Initiative for Education and Work). The expectation from the State is VIEW
workers will provide the SNAP E&T education and training program. This will be a
volunteer program. Currently those agencies that run voluntary SNAP E&T
programs have about one volunteer per month, and about half of those back
out. Mrs. Weakley stated she will not be surprised if it eventually becomes a
mandatory program.

Ms. Major inquired whether Accomack County DSS is volunteering. Mrs.
Weakley stated we did not opt in when agencies were given that option. We
have not had the SNAP program since it was called FSET, and Jack Thomas
became our Fraud Investigator. We are in the process of filing the Self



Sufficiency lll position, which has been vacant since Mrs. Gail Godwin retired,
and this will be one of the duties the new Self Sufficiency Il worker will handle.

Mrs. Weakley stated the second major issue VLSSE Conference was in reference
to the periodic computer refreshes/replacements. The State went to a new
company this year and no one’s computers have been refreshed in a significant
period of time. All but five of ACDSS’s computers, are due to be refreshed. The
State plans to refresh with laptops instead of desktops. Staff are not excited
about this, but this is what the State will be providing. There was a lot of concern
that the Dell computers they initially obtained did not have enough memory, so
they have switched to Hewlett-Packard. The only two new computers we have
received, at this point, were the ones to be used for Medicaid Expansion
positions and they were laptops.

Ms. Major inquired about the motive for the State going to laptops. Mrs.
Weakley stated she did not know. Ms. Major also inquired whether Mrs. Weakley
had heard anything from the State that workers could work from home. Mrs.
Weakley stated there are a number of agencies that are going to telework
options. There are a couple of reasons for that; i.e., as things have changed
and they have given us new staff. Some agencies got 16 new workers, with
Medicaid expansion, and they did not have space for that many new staff, so
they are having experienced staff work from home. Some other agencies have
gone to two shifts, with two people sharing the same desk, just on different shifts.

8) Supervisors’ meeting
9) Orientation Manual meeting

10) Child and Family Services Review. We are being frequently reviewed as
we have a Federal Review coming again. The Commonwealth of Virginia is
facing a possible 28 Million Dollar penalty from the Feds because of how poorly
we have done in the past. This review identified some issues with documentation
not including enough information/specifics. The work is being done; however,
workers are not documenting thoroughly. Mobile devices are coming from the
State, probably in August 2019, and then workers can take them in the field and
do dictation while on the road, so they can be more efficient with their time.
Ms. Major stated they will need a hotspot. Mrs. Weakley informed everyone
there would be a hotspot in all of the mobile devices as the State was aware of
this problem.

They were also concerned about IV-E which is the financial record for the foster
children. Those records did not have all of the required documentation. We did
not know they wanted a paper copy in the foster care record and the IV-E
record, both. We have corrected everything pertaining to that error.

Ms. Gordy proceeded to ITEM 6 — Adult Abuse Prevention Month. Mrs. Weakley
stated this was Adult Abuse Prevention Month. She inquired whether the Board
Members had seen the large banner at the entranceway to the agency and
the purple pinwheels. Ms. Gordy stated everything was beautiful.

Ms. Weakley continued to Item 7 — Update on APS Abuse Types. Mrs. Weakley
said Adult Services was able to get State to pull last year’s statistics from the old
computer system, as requested by the Board. There were 166 APS reported
complaints — 74 were substantiated; 45 were self-neglect; 18 were neglect by
someone else; (primarily relatives). Self-neglect and neglect by a relative are
the majority of the complaints received by us. Financial exploitation is on the rise
across the State.



Ms. Weakley continued to Item 8 - Review Companion Provider Wages -
ACTION. Mrs. Weakley stated when Adult Service Supervisor Nadine Greenley
came and spoke to the Board about what her unit did she spoke about
companion services. Companions go into homes where we have completed
an investigation and determined the adult needs help in order to stay at home.
Companion providers do cleaning, fix meals, talk with clients, run errands but
cannot take clients in their vehicle, deliver, or pick up, such as from the grocery
store. These companions have been paid $8.00 an hour with no raises, for many
years. We have had a huge waiting list for these services. DARS (Department of
Rehabilitative Services) gave us extra money to reduce or eliminate our waiting
list; however, they gave it to us so late we could not get new companions
approved. We are learning that people we are employing to do these services
are able to go to private providers and earn $9.50 per hour, so they do not want
to work for us. We could contract with the private providers but that would be
closer to $14.00 per hour. We would like to do two things 1) raise the $8.00 per
hour salary to $10.00 per hour to make us competitive and 2) put in the
agreement (which some agencies are already doing) when we get a 2% or 3%
raise the companions will get one as well. This has to come before the Board to
be approved.

Mr. Crockett inquired about what qualifications are needed in order to be
considered for the position. Mrs. Weakley stated we do background checks like
we do with our employees and to make sure they have never had any founded
case related to an adult person and police checks, as well. All of them have to
have these background checks. Some of the companions are CNA’s but we do
not require that. Mr. Crockett inquired what the criteria was in order to become
a client. Mrs. Weakley stated if someone called in an APS complaint and a
worker from our agency did an assessment and determined they needed the
service to be able to remain in their own home, they would be eligible for
companion services. Mr. Crockett stated it starts with APS complaint. Mrs.
Weakley stated that was correct and then the worker does an assessment to
determine the client would benefit companion services, and it would allow
them to remain in their own

home. Most of the clients do not have a relative to help do any work for them,
so they rely on programs like our companion services.

Mr. Sparkman stated he assumed the companions had to have a vehicle and
car insurance. Mrs. Weakley stated if they do not have a vehicle they cannot
get to the home to provide the services.

Ms. Major stated providers have to do a certain number of hours for training.
Mrs. Weakley stated that has not occurred on the adult side. This is probably
because the duties are cleaning, fixing meals, etc. She further stated on the
child welfare side workers who assist the children need a high school diploma or
something equivalent to it and wanted to know if that occurs on the adult side.
Mrs. Weakley stated she did not have an answer to that question. Mrs. Weakley
further stated they go through an interview process and someone here makes
sure they pass the appropriate background checks.

Mr. Crockett made a motion to increase the companion salary from $8.00 to
$10.00 per hour, with the same percentage increase as the employees of social
services receive. The motion was seconded by Ms. Major. The motion carried.

Mr. Sparkman stated he was surprised Mr. Crockett had not inquired about how
much this would cost. Mr. Crockett stated he assumed it would be an
insignificant amount. Mrs. Weakley then commented the money is provided by
the State (Department of Rehabilitation).



Ms. Gordy proceeded to Item 9 — Foster Care Month. Mrs. Weakley stated it is
Foster Care Month in addition to Adult Abuse Prevention Month. She attached
a letter from the DSS Commissioner relative to Foster Care Month. Foster Care
has been in the spotlight and it is known improvements need to be made. There
were 27 pieces of legislation that passed this past season for foster care. We
expect them to commence July 1, 2019 but we have not seen the policy to see
exactly what that means. The biggest change is that the DSS Commissioner can
come into an agency and terminate anyone in foster care who is not doing
his/her job. There will be new staff, at the State level, who will be hired to
perform these duties at the local agency, until new staff is hired. Ms. Major
inquired if it was just foster care. Mrs. Weakley stated for now it is; however, that
might change. Ms. Major stated this is the result of the Rockbridge situation and
the JLARC study.

Ms. Gordy continued to Item 10 — Update on Medicaid Renewals. Mrs. Weakley
stated we had only one overdue this month and that was actually a case that
inadvertently needed to be transferred to Northampton County. The SNAP part
of the case was transferred, but the Medicaid part of the case did not. It
caused an issue, but we took care of it the day we were informed. We are
currently working one month ahead on Medicaid Renewals. We received a
thank you note from our Eastern Regional Director Jo Ann Wilson-Harfst relative
to this. At that time Mrs. Weakley stated she had read it to staff and then she
read it to the Board Members.

Ms. Gordy continued to Item 11 - Dashboard Update. Mrs. Weakley stated she
thought she had mentioned this previously; however, the State was planning to
release a lot of numbers and statistics to the general public and send it to each
county or city administrator as well. Some of the numbers reviewed did not
make any sense to the general public and if they misunderstood them, it might
have caused some problems. The State has now decided to release the
following: 1) total number of SNAP applications processed on time; 2) total
number of TANF applications processed on time; 3) total number of child care
applications processed on time. They are going to include SNAP error rate.
Virginia was sued approximately 20-25 years ago. They have paid close
attention to the error rate in SNAP since that time. They will include timeliness
and percentage of CPS first contacts done on time. They will include the
number of adoptions done in the previous 12 months and the number of
children in foster care. This gives the general public information they will
understand.

Mrs. Weakley stated she had just received the new Dashboard from Human
Resources prior to the meeting and ACDSS is shown at the top. We are showing
that all of our monthly certifications have been completed on time. We got a
lot of 100% and the 8% shows the number of vacancies we have. We also have
a low assessment score which means we have a low threshold for error.

Ms. Gordy proceeded to Item 12 - Board CPS/APS COMPLAINT PROCESS
(ACTION). Mrs. Weakley stated she sent the Board the Standards of Conduct
regarding the Board and CPS or APS against any Board Member. She wanted
to know whether they wanted to adopt this or change it. At that time Mr.
Crockett stated he was fine with everything except for part of the last
paragraph - “or be removed by the Accomack County Board of Supervisors.”
Mr. Crockett then stated he thought it should read “The Board will notify the
Accomack County Board of Supervisors of this issue.” This Board cannot dictate
to the Board of Supervisors and that was his interpretation of the wording. He
stated we could request the Board of Supervisors to remove the board member.
Mrs. Weakley suggested the wording should be “we would contact the
Accomack County Board of Supervisors and request the Board Member be



removed.” Mrs. Weakley stated the Board Members would go through the
same background checks as staff.

On motion by Mr. Crockett, seconded by Ms. Major, the Standards of Conduct
were approved with the requested change in wording. The motion carried.

Ms. Gordy proceeded to Item 13 - Financial Statement — Administrative Office
Manager - Shirley Harmon. Ms. Harmon stated for the month of April our Total
Expenditures were $335,673.37. Our Year-To-Date Total Local Adjustment was
$490,067.41 and our Total Local Balance to Date is $326,231.59. We are in the
month of May - the last month of the Fiscal Year for the State. Mr. Crockett
stated on budget it would be 92% and we are at 80%. We are in good shape.

On motion by Mr. Crockett, seconded by Mr. Sparkman, the Board went into
Closed Session for the purpose of discussing Adoption Finalization Case #001-
054480004 and Director’s Consult, as permitted by the Code of Virginia, Section
2.2.3712.

On motion by Mr. Crockett, seconded by Ms. Major, Mr. Crockett stated
everything discussed in Closed Session was the reason why they went into
Closed Session (Mr. Martin — yes; Mrs. Mackie - yes; Ms. Major - yes; Mr. Crockett
—yes; Mr. Sparkman - yes; Ms. Gordy - yes).

Ms. Major made a motion to approve the Adoption Finalization Case #001-
054480004, seconded by Mr. Crockett. The motion carried.

The next regular meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 18, 2019, at 9:30 A.M.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:12 A.M.

APPROVED: Laura B. Gordy

ATTEST: Vicki J. Weakley




